



John Strawser Jr.

799 Summit St.
Columbus, Ohio 43215
john@johnstrawserjr.com
614.226.699

Summary

Web developer with a wide range of experience. Mostly focused on the front-end, but experience with PHP & MySQL. Experienced in development workflows & using tools (Grunt, Gulp) to increase efficiency of the development process & the performance of site. I have developed sites in Wordpress & Shopify sites, along with completely custom sites. Effective communicator who can work with an entire team, from project managers to UX designers, visual designers, & other developers.

Work Examples

<http://www.johnstrawserjr.com/>

Technical Skills/Program Experience

Front-End HTML/CSS

XML

PHP

Wordpress

Shopify

GulpJS/GruntJS

JavaScript/JQuery

BackBone.js

Work Experience

Wondersauce

445 N. High Street, Columbus, OH 43215

Developer

November 2014 - Present

CareWorks Tech

5555 Glendon Court, Dublin, OH 43016

Software Specialist

April 2014 - November 2014

Resource Interactive

343 N. Front Street, Columbus, OH 43215

Developer & Senior Developer

November 2011 - April 2014

R/GA

35 South Park, San Francisco, CA 94107

Flash Developer

April 2008 – November 2011

I spent 2+ years working as a Flash Developer at R/GA in the New York & San Francisco offices. I've worked on various accounts including Verizon, NikeStore.com, NIKEiD.com, & Sunglass Hut, to name a few. I've been on the Nike account since February, when I transferred to San Francisco from New York. Many of the sites involve e-commerce, so I have experience using web-services, building dynamic applications, & meeting tight deadlines.

Select Clients

Master & Dynamic

NikeStore

Victoria's Secret PINK

Victoria's Secret

Sleep Number

HOMAGE

The Players' Tribune

Verizon

Verizon Wireless

Digiorno

California Pizza Kitchen

Tidy Cats

Cat Chow

NIKEiD.com, & NikeRunning.com

Goldman Sachs

Hasbro Toys

Oblong

Logitech

Education

Ohio University - 2007

Athens, Ohio

BS, Visual Communication (Interactive Multimedia)

Specialization in Computer Science